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| APPL!NDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

t

Docket 50-423 |Northeas Nuclear linergy Company
_

Waterstd, Connecticut License No. NPF 49 ;.

; Millstone Unit No. 3
|

During an NRC inspection conducted on December 913,1991, one violation of NRC ;

requirements was identined. In accordance with the " General Statement of Policy and '
,

Procedure for NRC !!nforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2 Appendix C (1991), the violation
is listed below: !

10 CFR 50.7)(c) States in part that, " Each person licensed to operate a nuclear
power reactor pursuant to the provisions of 50.21 or 50.22 of this part shall update
periodically, as provided in paragraphs (e)(3) and (4) of this section, the Anal safety
analysis report (FSAR) originally submitted as part of the application for the operating
license, to assure that the information included in the FSAR contains the latest
material developed."

,

Contrary to the above, as of December 13, 1991 the licensee did not update the final
safety analysis report (FSAR) Table 9.21, " Service Water System Flow i

Requirements," was not updated when the licensee revised the minimum service water
Occ.> requirements in 1985 to assure that the information included in the FSAR
contained the latest material developed,

,

.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Northeast Nuclear Energy Company is hereby !

required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, A'ITN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555 with a copy to the
Regional Administrator, Region 1, and a copy to the NRC Resident inspector at the facility '

that is the subject of this Notice of Violation within 30 days of the receipt date of the letter
transmitting this Notice of Violation, This reply should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a ;

Notice of Violation" and should include: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the |
basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and the results !
achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, consideration
will be given to extending the response time.
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